TO: Pastors and Churches of the CMBSC Congress of Christian Education
FROM: Dean F. L. Smith & Staff, Congress of Christian Education

DATE: July 21, 2021

SUBIJECT: Congress 2021

On behalf of our CMBSC Congress President, Dr. D.L. Richardson, and the entire congress staff,
thank you for your support of the first virtual session of the 2021 CMBSC congress. Thanks to all
of you who represented with your finances and registered for classes. Your enrolling in, and
successfully completing courses, works to advance Christian education for everyone. All official
course cards have been mailed to those who completed their respective classes. If there is
anyone who did not receive course card, please contact the Dean’s office.

As noted previously, classes for 2021 congress will be held in three (3) phases. We are grateful
that Phase 1 was a success. Classes for Phase 2 will be held on August 9-11, 2021. Classes for
Phase 3 will be held on October 4-6, 2021. All classes will be held via Zoom at 5:30-8:30 p.m. If
your church represented in June, any of your members may register for classes during Phase 2
and/or Phase 3. However, if you did not represent previously, you may do so prior to either
phase. Please click on this Zoom links: (click here) to register for classes prior to each session.
The scheduled classes are listed below.

(Phase 2) August 9-11, 2021, 5:30 p.m.- 8:30 p.m.

8035 The American Church and Social Justice Dr. Odell Carr

5003 Leadership Education in the Local Church Dr. Donnell Hegler
2080 Missionary Education in the Local Church Dr. Jeanne Moss
5007 Leading Change Rev. Brian L. Castle
7005 Christian Evangelism Rev. Wilbon Trimble
1072 Survey of the New Testament Rev. Aaron L. Nickson
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